CITY OF HANOVER
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 3, 2023

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance:

Mayor Chris Kauffman called the regular meeting of Tuesday, January 3, 2023, to order at 7:00 p.m.
Present were Councilors MaryAnn Hallstein, Thomas Dierberger, Mike Amery, and Greg Zgutowicz.
Also present were City Administrator Jennifer Nash and Accountant Jackie Heinz. Guests present were
Wright County Sheriff’s Deputy Cassidy, Hanover Fire Chief Malewicki, Jan Opland, Logan Zgutowicz,
Robin Zgutowicz and Ethan Zgutowicz.

Oath of Office: Mike Amery, Greg Zgutowicz
Amery and Zgutowicz were sworn in for their City Council terms of 2023-2026.

Approval of Agenda:
MOTION by Hallstein to approve the agenda, seconded by Amery. Motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda:
Hallstein removed item 4d - Resolution 01-03-23-02 — Approving BCA Joint Power Agreement for
discussion.
MOTION by Amery to approve the amended consent agenda, seconded by Hallstein. Motion carried
unanimously.

a. Approve Minutes of December 20, 2022 City Council Work Session Meeting

b. Approve Claims as Presented:

» Claims $ 143,787.97
> Payroll $ 10,138.64
> P/R taxes & Exp $ 4,112.28
> Other Claims $ 2.893.85
» Total Claims $ 160,932.74

c. Resolution 01-03-23-01 — Approving 2023 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses
d.
e. Ordinance 2023-01 — Adopting Fee Schedule

Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 01-03-23-02 — Approving BCA Joint Powers Agreement
Hallstein inquired if this agreement was only regarding Wright County Attorney prosecutions and why
there was lapse on the agreement for access to BCA data systems. Nash stated the agreement is in
relation to Wright County prosecutions and the agreement expired in 2020 with reasons for lapse in
renewal unknown. BCA staff have not referenced need to update anything for Hennepin County side
and Hennepin prosecutors likely accesses data through different methodology.

MOTION by Hallstein to approve Resolution 01-03-23-02, seconded by Dierberger. Motion carried
unanimously.

Citizen’s Forum
None



Public Hearing
None

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Fire Department Update — Chief Malewicki
Malewicki stated he is here to go over some updates regarding the Fire Department.

Malewicki stated he is requesting a pay increase for members and handed out a
spreadsheet. Malewicki stated currently they are paid $10.00 / hour for a minimum of
one hour, would like to bump this to $12.00 / hour for 2022 14 people on average
responded to overnight medical calls. Kauffman inquired what the overnight hours are.
Malewicki stated 6 pm to 6 am. Kauffman inquired if this was already in the budget,
Malewicki stated yes. Kauffman stated he has concerns with all members responding
to medical calls and would like to see a rotation put in place. Malewicki stated not all
members are always available. Amery inquired if stipends for officers would stay the
same, Malewicki stated yes. Malewicki noted some cities have tied the Fire Department
pay increases to the cost of living adjustments that full-time staff receive in those
communities.

Malewicki stated he is looking for approval to send 10 people by seniority to blue card
training. 6 years ago, 4 members completed the training, it helps with leadership and
making decisions on calls. Malewicki stated the training will cost $1,800 - $2,000 per
person, MBFTE has access to extra money this year since it’s an odd year, he would
like to send 10 members this year and another 10 members in 2 years. Malewicki stated
this training will help protect the city from lawsuits if a wrong decision were made on
a scene. Kauffman inquired the cost of recertification; Malewicki stated a couple
hundred dollars. Kauffman inquired how long the training takes, Malewicki stated it’s
mostly done online, the Minnetonka Chief would come out for lab and the practical test.
Hallstein stated members interviewing for officer positions last year noted a desire to
train the next generation of leadership, she has heard from members they would like to
take it. Kauffman inquired when, Malewicki stated over the winter months, hoping to
start in February. Amery inquired why there needs to be Council approval if the city
gets reimbursed, Malewicki stated in case MBFTE only covers half or none of the cost.
Amery requested the chief get further information to the city administrator regarding
the request so that a resolution can be prepared for Council consideration.

Malewicki stated they will be selling the 2004 Ranger. Public works has shown interest
in the trailer for their needs.

Malewicki stated a generator should be at the fire station and would like to use covid
funds for the purchase. Hallstein stated a generator is something we need to have.
Kauffman inquired if it was on the list. Nash stated she first heard this request from
Ken Warpula, a generator is not listed on the City’s CIP. She noted the generator is
one possible use of ARPA funds, and there are several other possible uses the Council
could consider as well. Hallstein inquired if the fire station has battery back-ups,
Malewicki stated no. Hallstein stated if there were a city outage, it is something we
should have. Kauffman stated the Council will be meeting soon to sort through goals



and establishing process/prioritization for CIP purchase may be a part of that
discussion.

e Malewicki stated he will need to purchase some radios; he normally ordered a couple
every year but haven’t in a while. Wright County is pushing to go encrypted which
would make the radios we have obsolete. Malewicki stated Wright County says our
radios are safe for now. Hallstein inquired what they mean by safe, Malewicki stated
the county won’t force fire departments to go encrypted, just giving council a heads up,
at that point we would lease instead of purchase.

e Malewicki stated regarding training, they are looking at adding the first Tuesday of the
month, this would be on a volunteer basis, and they wouldn’t be paid. The new
members have a desire to learn, and he doesn’t want to lose that.

e Malewicki stated he will be purchasing turn out gear, there are 3 new members and
would like to get the gear once they’ve completed Firefighter 1, they are currently in
back-up gear.

e Malewicki stated they will be using the donation fund to finish the training boxes.
Kauffman inquired if they were in place, Malewicki stated yes, need doors and windows
yet.

e Malewicki inquired on the status of selling the engine. Nash noted our accountant
researched DMV requirements and found a title won’t be needed to sell and recently
provided a form. The old engine will be listed on State bid auction soon.

e Malewicki inquired about going to quarterly payroll instead of two times per year. Nash
noted administrative staffing needs for the Fire Department need to be relieved in the
context of the full organization as the community is growing and needs are increasing
in several service areas as a result. Kauffman inquired what the payroll dates are
currently, Heinz stated January 1° to June 30" and July 1% to December 31°t. Just like
council except the Fire Department gets paid the second half in the new year. Hallstein
stated to come back with pros and cons for both.

e Malewicki stated they are looking at refurbishing the Rescue / Medical truck for new
usage. The truck currently doesn’t get used a lot and is still in good shape. Malewicki
stated they would repurpose it for mutual aid calls, grain bins, etc.

e Malewicki stated on the rear of the station, the tin is starting to rust out, he would like
to cut out and put-up wainscoting and would like to use public works instead of hiring
a contractor.

Resolution 01-03-23-03 — Approving 2023 Annual Appointments
Nash noted Council received Mayor’s recommendations for annual appointments at the meeting tonight.
Amery inquired if Park Board Member Jamison will be resigning as he has expressed interest in;
Kauffman stated he tried to call him recently but hasn’t connected yet. Heinz stated Jamison has been
in Florida for the past three months attending meetings virtually and stated if there is another person
interested to please allow them the opportunity.

MOTION by Amery to approve Resolution 01-03-23-03 with the condition to appoint Erik Schultz upon
resignation of Scott Jamison to the Park Board, seconded by Hallstein. Motion carried unanimously.



Reports

Heinz
e Audit will be the week of April 10", 2023
Nash
e Three meetings should be rescheduled — April 4™, July 4™ and August 1, will send out optional
dates.
Zgutowicz

e Excited to be here as new Council Member and thank you for the opportunity.
Hallstein
e Recommends everyone read The Ostrich Paradox, has good discussion points.
Amery
e Appreciates the support and is enjoying council.
Kauffman
e He and Amery sat down with Representative Emmer recently. They had a good discussion and
talked about 19 and a path to get funding for improvements. Federal may be able to direct Met
Council, Dierberger inquired which part of 19, Kauffman stated all of 19, normally a request is
made through Met Council, we would do the opposite and start with Federal.

Adjournment
MOTION by Amery to adjourn at 8:06 p.m., seconded by Zgutowicz. Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVED BY:

Chris Kauffman, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jennifer Nash, City Administrator



